Vendor Questions and Answers
RFP# 2012-AAS-01

Question # Vendor Question Answer

The Agency currently has a contract with Mercer to perform an annual physician rate
reconciliation for physicians associated with teaching hospitals. The Agency has also
recently entered in to a short-term emergency contract with Mercer to perform
actuarial work.

1 Optumas Who is the current actuarial contractor?

What is the value of the actuarial contractor’s The physician rate reconciliation contract is valued at $44,950 annually. The

2 Optumas
P current and past contracts? emergency contract rate is not to exceed $250,000.

The proposer should use this section to demonstrate their understanding and
experience in core actuarial knowledge. Topics discussed in this section could
include: Financial Mathematics, Finance and Financial Reporting, Probability and
Mathematical, Statistics, Models, Contingencies, Statistical Methods, Business
Economics, Financial Economics and related topics.

Section 5.2.2.1.2.2 requests that the Proposer
“should outline and explain their knowledge of

3 Optumas | current technical infrastructure related to consulting,
actuarial, and auditing”. Please further elaborate as
to what is being requested in this section.

Section 5.2.2.1.2.3 requests that the Proposer “shall
outline and explain their knowledge of and
experience with the business rules related to
consulting, actuarial, and auditing” Please further
elaborate as to what is being requested in this
section.

The proposer should use this section to demonstrate their understanding and
experience in evaluating various business rules and their impact on Alabama
Medicaid finances. Topics discussed in this section could include: Current Process
Analysis and Modeling, as well as Modeling of "What if" Processes to determine
financial impact.

4 Optumas

Section 5.2.2.2.1 states that actuaries will be
required to issue Statements of Actuarial Opinion An example would be the certification to CMS that managed care rates are
(SAQ). Please further elaborate on examples of SAO  actuarially sound.

required under this RFP.

5 Optumas

Attachment 9.5 is the Cost/Pricing Sheet. Section
5.3.1 states “The proposer should explain in detail
how the loaded labor rates are built up and the
rationale for the profit component”. Attachment 9.5
6 Optumas |does not appear to include a section for this Please include this explanation as an attachment to Attachment 9.5
explanation. Where in the Attachment 9.5 does not
appear to include a section for this explanation.
Where in the Proposer’s response should this
explanation appear?

General Question. Please provide the names of firms

7 Mercer
submitting questions related to this RFP.

Vendor name is in the attached spreadsheet

Page 10of4



Vendor Questions and Answers
RFP# 2012-AAS-01

Mercer

General Question. The title of the RFP includes
"Audit". Does the Department anticipate that any of
the tasks under this contract will include the need for
an official auditor's opinion? If so, what tasks might
necessitate an auditor's opinion?

References to auditing activities have been removed from this RFP. Please note
Amendment 1 to this RFP.

Mercer

Section 1.2 describes performance of claims, medical
necessity, eligibility and/or other audits. Does the
Department mean reviews of these functions or does
it have specific audit requirements in mind? If
specific, please provide the specific guidance
regarding such audit expectations. Could the
Department provide sample reports or results for
completed audits related to claims performance
audits, medical necessity audits, eligibility audits and
other audits? If sample reports or results for
completed audits are not available, can the state
provide more detail on the type of audits that will be
requested for each of the these categories?

See answer to question 8.

10

Mercer

General Question. With regard to Questions 2 and 3
above, if a firm cannot provide a specific service
requested (such as an official auditor's opinion),
would the firm still be considered for tasks it is
qualified to perform?

The vendor must be able to provide all specific services requested in the RFP as
amended.

11

Mercer

Section 1.3 indicates that Medicaid has the option of
unilaterally extending the contract for the option
periods, which could include an additional three
years after the initial contract period. Can the
contractor request negotiation of rates/budget at
that time? Can the State confirm that the contractor
is not bound to continue work without agreeing to
the extension? Or does Medicaid interpret this
clause as requiring the contractor to continue work
at the rates within the original contract?

Can the contractor request negotiation of rates/budget at that time?

No

Can the State confirm that the contractor is not bound to continue work without
agreeing to the extension? Or does Medicaid interpret this clause as requiring the
contractor to continue work at the rates within the original contract?

The contractor is bound to continue work if Medicaid extends the contract. This
clause requires the contractor to continue work at the rates within the original
contract.
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Will the state provide the current contract with the
incumbent vendor including payment rates over the

There is not a current contract with an incumbent vendor. The only current

12 Milliman previous 3 years? Please include a description of the . . . . .
. . . . . contracts for actuarial services are described in questions 1 and 2.
services provided and if they are consistent with the
services requested in this RFP.
. The RFP does. not speafy alist of serv!c'es In a Scope No. Work will be requested from the successful responder on an ad-hoc basis in
13 Milliman of Work section. Will there be a specific Scope of . . ) . . .
) accordance to section 4.3. Possible services requested are described in section 1.2.
Work for this contract?
Do the hours indicated in Attachment 9.5
14 Milliman | Cost/Pricing Sheet reflect the expected amount to No. The hours listed in section 9.5 are estimates.
complete the services under this contract?
What responsibility will the Alabama Medicaid
15 Milliman Agency have in the implementation of Health Care  Responsibilities for implementing the various requirements of Health Care Reform in
Reform for items such as eligibility determination Alabama are still being determined.
and exchange operations?
If a contract is awarded, will the Alabama Medicaid
16 Milliman Agency be awarding it to one vendor or potentially | The contract, if awarded, will be awarded to only 1 vendor.
multiple vendors?
We understand that Alabama Medicaid Agency is
considering moving to managed care. Does the state
anticipate moving to managed care during the A decision has not been made as to whether the Alabama Medicaid Agency will
17 Milliman | duration of this contract? And if so, are the hours transition to managed care. The hours used in section 9.5 do not include any hours

anticipated for providing assistance for this transition
included in the Cost/Pricing Sheet in Attachment
9.5?

associated with such a transition.
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18

Milliman

Section 3.11 states that a Proposer may not submit
its own contract terms and conditions in a response
to this RFP as it may be rejected. Section 5.2.1.4
states that if a Proposer fails to provide confirmation
without exception or qualification that the Proposer
will comply with all provisions in the RFP and accept
terms and conditions set out in the pro forma
contract in Section 8 of this RFP, that the response
will be rejected. As one section states that a
response “may” be rejected and the other states that
a response “will” be rejected, please clarify as to
which approach will be followed.

The Agency will consider minor proposed changes. The Agency will determine if
what is submitted would be considered a substantial change that would be adverse
to other bidders. It is the Agency's sole discretion to accept or reject a bid based on
proposed changes submitted.

19

Milliman

What constitutes a Proposer’s own contract terms
and conditions as stated in Section 3.11 of this RFP?
Does this include additional language for items that
are silent in the contract on those issues? Does this
include minor modifications to the current terms and
conditions? There are certain provisions that we
require for risk management purposes that are not
addressed in the pro forma contract. In a previous
contract signed with the State of Alabama, we were
able to get these terms added.

See answer to question 18.
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